Minutes of Emergency

Meeting Date: Monday, 6 June 2022, starting at 12.00 pm

Present: Councillor S Atkinson

Councillors:

S Hore S Fletcher L Edge

In attendance: Director of Community Services, Director of Economic Development and Planning, Director of Resources, Chief Executive and Head of Legal and Democratic Services

Also in attendance: Councillor G Mirfin

56 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

57 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY, OTHER REGISTRABLE OR NON-REGISTRABLE INTERESTS

There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary, other registrable or non-registrable interests.

58 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That by virtue of the next item of business being exempt information under Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be now excluded from the meeting.

59 UK SHARED PROSPERITY FUND

The Director of Economic Development and Planning submitted a report updating members on the UK Shared Prosperity Fund which was launched by the Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities on 13 April 2022. The conditional allocation was £1,967,754 over a three-year funding period.

She informed committee that there were three investment priorities – Communities and Place, Supporting Local Business and People and Skills. To assess the allocation, measurable outcomes that reflected local needs and opportunities would need to be set out. There was also a requirement to work with local and regional stakeholders, civil society organisations, employer bodies responsible for identifying local skills plans, and businesses or business representative groups to achieve Fund outcomes in their areas.

The investment plan would need approval from the UK government following which the local authority would be responsible for its delivery. The DLUHC would make £20,000 available per lead authority to undertake initial preparatory work for submission of the plan in the summer.

The Director of Economic Development and Planning outlined the interventions that could be targeted based upon the nature of the Valley and previous work done in respect of identifying possible improvements. She also set out a suggested list of groups/people who could be involved to work with in the Partnership Group.

Members discussed the various aspects of the Fund, including frameworks, deliverability, priorities for Ribble Valley, possible schemes that could be supported and match funding for specific projects.

Councillor G Mirfin was given permission to speak on this item. He declared he was a Director on Lancashire County Developments.

RESOLVED THAT COMMITTEE:

- 1. Agree to targeting the interventions as listed in the report for use of the UK Shared prosperity Fund to deliver local projects including capital schemes;
- 2. Agree to the partnership groups attendees as outlined in the report, and
- 3. Instruct officers to appoint consultants to undertake the initial work and engagement work in preparation of the Investment Plan.

The meeting closed at 12.43 pm

If you have any queries on these minutes please contact the committee clerk, Olwen Heap 01200 414408 olwen.heap@ribblevalley.gov.uk.